NiCAD Consultancy Services Ltd
The Hollies,

Thornimans Lane,

Frampton,

Lincs

PE20 1AJ

Mob: 07775641461
21/TC/Full Applic

Boston Borough Council
Municipal Buildings
West Street

Boston

F.A.O. Mr S Eldred

Dear Sir,

Re: Decision Notice B/20/0393
Change of Use to B2 (General Industry) for processing and supplying fuel wood — to include
wholesale and retail sales from the premises

The Chestnuts, Green Lane, Algarkirk, Lincs, PE20 2AD

In response to condition 4 of the approved decision notice, the site will be developed as per the attached
drawing to provide the stated number of parking spaces (14nr).Parking spaces to be sized as per LCC
recommendations.

Should you require any additional information relating to this application or you require to visit site please
do not hesitate to contact me on the above daytime telephone number.

Yours faithfully,

N.A.OVERTON
Jan 2021





